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April 27, 1989 DER-BP\Q
Mr. Bruce Mitchell
Engineer
Bureau of Air Quality Management
Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
Twin Towers Office Building
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
Subject: Consolidated air permits -- Harris Semiconductor

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

The purpose of this memo is to summarize the clarifications made
during our phone conversation on April 27, 1989. The questions
raised were in regard to the appropriate submittal dates for stack
monitoring data, site mass balance information, and operating
permit applications for each building. the following

conclusions were reached:

1. Stack monitoring data will be submitted to the department -
within 45 days after the last test run is completed.

2. Operating permit applications will be submitted at least 90
days prior to the expiration date of the construction permits.
These applications are to include the site's material balance
results, by building. If additional time is needed to compile
these applications, Semiconductor will request an extension.

If there are any discrepancies, please contact me at (407) 729-
4061.

Sincerely, |
7(&44%}£3alkﬁﬁJA£4¢E@T’

Nancy Baldisserotto
Environmental Engineer
Harris Semicondugctor Corporation
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HARRIS CORPORATION SEMICONDUCTOR SECTOR P.0.BOX 883  MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32901



